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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFP-2019- NHH-03-PATIE 

 
No. Question Answer 

1.  
Section 3, Statement of Work 
Can we perform the tasks related to 
this RFP outside of the USA? 

 See Section 3, Statement of Work. 

2.  
How many admissions/ intake 
wristband generating locations will 
you require? 

See Section 3, Statement of Work. We anticipate that one (1) wristband 
generating location will be required. 

3.  
Can the 30 day fully function 
timeframe be extended to either 45 
or 60 days?  

See RFP-2019- NHH-03-PATIE, Addendum #3. 

4.  
Which version of Microsoft SQL 
Server software is installed 
currently?  

The Department does not have a preference for any specific version of this 
software.  

5.  Will you require Active Directory 
login protocols? Yes. 

6.  How many locations will require 
tracking report functionality? 

See Section 3, Statement of Work. We anticipate that one (1) location may 
require tracking report functionality. 

7.  How many handheld portable 
scanning devices will you require? 

See Section 3, Scope of Services, Subsection 3.3 Statement of Work and 
Appendix D, Cost Proposal Bid Sheet.  The Department will require 
approximately ten (10) to twelve (12) units that are available for use at all 
times. Actual need may vary. 
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8.  When can a Wireless Network 
Assessment be conducted? 

See Section 3.3, Scope of Services. With approval from the Department, 
the selected vendor may schedule a wireless network assessment at New 
Hampshire Hospital after the Contract Effective Date of any contract 
resulting from this RFP. Please See Section 3.3, Scope of Services. 
 

9.  

Section 7, Proposal Outline and 
Requirements 
Can we submit the proposals via 
email? 

See Section 7, Proposal Outline and Requirements, Subsection 7.1 
Presentation and Overview, Paragraph 7.1.1. Overview, Subparagraph 
7.1.1.5. 

10.  
General 
Do vendors have to have a location 
in the United States to apply? 

See Appendix B, Minimum Requirements, Exhibit K, Information Security 
Requirements, Section III, Retention and Disposal of Identifiable Records. 

11.  
General 
Are vendors required to attend 
meetings at New Hampshire? 

There are no required vendor meetings.   

 


